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Board Agenda Item
TO: Air Pollution Control District Board
FROM: Dave Van Mullem, Air Pollution Control Officer
CONTACT: Brian Shafritz (961-8823)

SUBJECT:  Agreement with UCSB Office of Financial Aid and Scholarships

RECOMMENDATION:

1) Authorize the Chair to sign the attached agreement with the University of California
Regents/University of California at Santa Barbara Office of Financial Aid and
Scholarships for students to work part-time at the District; and

2) Authorize the Air Pollution Control Officer to sign one 3-year renewal of the attached on
the same terms and conditions.

DISCUSSION:

The District over the past ten years has employed University of California at Santa Barbara
(UCSB) students on a part-time basis through the UCSB Work-Study office, with partial funding
from federal work-study funds. Recent changes to the agreements with participating
organizations were initiated by UCSB, and the attached agreement is ready for signature. The
attached document has been reviewed and approved by the District Counsel, the Santa Barbara
County Executive Office Risk Manager, the UCSB Risk Management Administrator, the UCSB
Contracts Office, and the UCSB Office of Financial Aid and Scholarships.

The term of the proposed Agreement runs until June 30, 2017. The Board is requested to
delegate to the Control Office the authority to renew the contract one-time for an additional term
of three (3) years on the same terms and conditions.

ATTACHMENT:

Federal Work-Study Program Agreement
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